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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 1:31 PM


To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: delta take


thanks Jeff,


reminder to fill in the table, the last column for amount/extent (something concise and referring to discussion if


appropriate)


R:\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.11 ITS (V3)


will be good as a check on your end, see if anything is included in the table that you haven't included - or if you


included something not in the table, etc. I think we talked about that your discussions/analysis may be pulled


apart for one row of table, which is fine, we'll just need to indicate in the table.


So we have several people that will be updating the table today and tomorrow - hopefully that works for you as


well?


I think they are working off line then will add them to the table.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 1:02 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:


Sent it to Barb, Howard, Cathy, and Garwin, I'll send you a copy now.


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 12:41 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey Jeff,


did you save your draft take somewhere?


We'd like to check it out (to see what you are already covering/describing).


Thanks,


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


--
Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.

Fishery Biologist


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814-4706


Office: 916-930-3607

J.Stuart@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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